From: Jonal Hall

To: joshc@trinitypoint.com

Cc: Andy Lee; Frank Suppa; Committee of Adjustment Mailbox; Alyssa Pangilinan; Melanie Nguyen; Samar Saadi
Nejad; Gabe DiMartino

Subject: Minor Variance A150/24 - 9973 Keele Street

Date: Friday, November 8, 2024 9:57:15 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Good morning,

Regarding Minor Variance Application A150/24 — 9973 Keele Street, Development
Engineering has determined that we can support your variance for 5 visitor parking spaces

and will have no further conditions for approval during your hearing date on November 14t
Best regards,

Jonal Hall
Development Engineering Reviewer
Development Services & Environmental Engineering

905-832-8585 ext. 8320 | s=xjonal.hall@vaughan.ca

City of Vaughan | Development Engineering
2141 Major Mackenzie Dr., Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1

vaughan.ca
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From: Jonal Hall

To: Committee of Adjustment Mailbox

Cc: Joshua Cipolletta

Subject: A150/24 Vaughan - Engineering - Complete No Conditions (Gianluca Russo)
Date: Friday, November 8, 2024 9:57:51 AM

Please note that Vaughan - Engineering process is now complete for a COA folder with the following details:
File No: A150/24

Type: Minor Variance - Minor Type 1

Address: 9973 Keele St

Comments:Development Engineering does not object to Minor Variance A150/24.

Conditions:
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